
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned 

DATE July 28, 2021 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID FOR BALLARD PARK DRAINAGE BID #2021-

018PR AF 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve the lowest and best bid from Hanna Contracting, Inc. for the Ballard 

Park Drainage Bid in the amount of $145,545.00.  

 

Attached to this request are the following; 

 Letter of Recommendation from Architecture South 

 Copy of Bid 

 Bid Tab Sheet 

 Project Budget 


